

To the ESGO Council Members,

09/08/2023

Academic stance of ESGO in the field of gynecologic oncology, achievements in organizing and conducting strong research initiatives, and the robust collaboration among members not only lead in Europe but also serve as a global example.

I have been a dedicated member of ESGO for many years, actively participating in all of its congresses. Additionally, I am fulfilling the role of Principal Investigator for one of the centers in Turkey contributing to the MK7339-001/ENGOT-ov43 study.

In 2015, I worked on the SGO program committee, and in 2023, I am one of the Scientific Program Committee Advisors for the IGCS annual meeting.

I am currently working in the Department of Gynecologic Oncology at Acibadem University School of Medicine. We specialize in performing minimally invasive surgeries (robotic or laparoscopic), including all radical surgeries and offer a comprehensive evaluation of all cases in our tumor board.

I am an individual self-nomination candidate for the ESGO Council from Eastern Europe.

Sincerely Yours,

M. Faruk Kose, MD

## CURRICULUM VITAE



1. **Family name:** KOSE
2. **First name** : Mehmet Faruk
3. **Date of birth** : 11/10/1956
4. **Nationality** : Turkey
5. **Civil Status** : Married
6. **Education:**

<i>Institution</i>	Hacettepe University School of Medicine, Ankara
<i>Date</i>	1974-1981
<i>Degree</i>	Medical Doctor

<i>Institution</i>	Ankara University School of Medicine, Residency Training
<i>Date</i>	1983-1988
<i>Degree</i>	Specialist in Gynecology and Obstetrics

<i>Institution</i>	Ankara University School of Medicine, Ankara
<i>Date</i>	1998
<i>Degree</i>	Assoc. Prof. in Gynecology and Obstetrics

<i>Institution</i>	Bahcesehir University School of Medicine, Istanbul
<i>Date</i>	2012
<i>Degree</i>	Prof. in Gynecology and Obstetrics

**7. Language skills:**

<i>Language</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Speaking</i>	<i>Writing</i>
English	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent

**8. Membership of professional bodies:**

Turkish Medical Association (1989)

Turkish Gynecological Society (1990)

International Gynecologic Cancer Society (1997)

European Society of Gynaecological Oncology (1998)

Turkish Society of Gynecologic Oncology (2001)

The New European Surgical Academy (NESA) (2004)

Society for Colposcopy and Cervical Pathology (2004)

The Turkish German Gynaecological Association (2008)

Senalogy Academy (SENATURK) (2011)

Turkish Society of Trophoblastic Diseases (2012)

Society of Gynecologic Oncology (SGO) (2013)

Society of European Robotic Gynecologic Surgery (SERGS) (2014)

South Eastern European Robotic Surgery Society (SEERSS) (2014)

Turkish Society of Minimally Invasive Gynecologic Oncology (GYNONCOMIS) (2014)

Middle East and Mediteranean Association of Gynecologic Oncologist (MEMAGO) (2015)

Society of Robotic Gynecologic Surgery (2016)

Society of Controversies in Obstetrics and Gynecology (2019)

PelvEx Collaborative Group (2021)

**9. Other skills:** Robotic radical surgeries, laparoscopic radical surgeries, and conventional radical surgeries

**10. Present employer & position:** Acibadem University, School of Medicine, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Department of Gynecological Oncology

**11. Years with the present employer:** 31 years

**12. Key qualifications:** Gynecologic Oncologic Surgery

**13. Professional experience record:**

<i>Date</i>	2016-till now
<i>Location</i>	Istanbul Turkey
<i>Company</i>	Acibadem University Atakent Hospital
<i>Position</i>	Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Department of Gynecologic Oncology

<i>Description</i>	
<i>Date</i>	2014-2016
<i>Location</i>	Istanbul Turkey
<i>Company</i>	Medipol Mega University Hospital Bagcilar
<i>Position</i>	Director of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
<i>Description</i>	
<i>Date</i>	2012-2014
<i>Location</i>	Istanbul Turkey
<i>Company</i>	Bahcesehir University School of Medicine Liv Hospital Ulus
<i>Position</i>	Director of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
<i>Description</i>	
<i>Date</i>	2011-2012
<i>Location</i>	Istanbul Turkey
<i>Company</i>	Universal Italian Giovanni Alberto Agnelli Hospital
<i>Position</i>	Department of Gynecologic Oncology
<i>Description</i>	
<i>Date</i>	1991- 2011
<i>Location</i>	Ankara Turkey
<i>Company</i>	T.C.S.B. Ankara Etlik Maternity & Women's Health Teaching & Research Hospital
<i>Position</i>	Chief of the Department of Gynecologic Oncology,
<i>Description</i>	
<i>Date</i>	1988-1990
<i>Location</i>	Ankara Turkey
<i>Company</i>	SSK Ankara Maternity and Women's Hospital
<i>Position</i>	Member of Hospital Board
<i>Description</i>	
<i>Date</i>	1983-1988
<i>Location</i>	Ankara Turkey
<i>Company</i>	Ankara University School of Medicine
<i>Position</i>	Resident in Obstetrics and Gynecology
<i>Description</i>	Residency Training
<i>Date</i>	1981-1983
<i>Location</i>	Ankara-Turkey
<i>Company</i>	Medical Department in Sugar Plant
<i>Position</i>	General Practitioner
<i>Description</i>	

I was the chief of the gynecologic oncology department of Etlik Maternity & Women's Health Teaching & Research Hospital between 1991-2011, a third degree reference hospital in Turkey. My department had 8.000 registered cancer patients and 350-400/year primary operations for new cancer cases. I had begun the new job in the Italian Giovanni Alberto Agnelli Hospital, Istanbul. I have changed the hospital in Istanbul and begun at the Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Bahcesehir University School of Medicine Liv Hospital as the Head of the Department. In 2014, I have removed my job to the Medipol Mega University Hospital as the Director of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology till 2016. Now I am working at the Acibadem University Atakent Hospital.

I had already worked as a member of the SGO Program Committee in 2015.

I am the president of Society of Robotic Gynecologic Surgery and Society of Controversies in Obstetrics and Gynecology in Turkey.

**15. Other relevant information (eg. Publications):**

**PUBLICATIONS:** My h-index is **25** at the end of 2022.